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Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Argentina
Seguros de Depósito Sociedad 
Anónima (SEDESA)

Avenida Leandro M. Alem #651,
Piso 7
1001  Buenos Aires 
Argentina

http://www.sedesa.com.ar

Tel:  +54 11 4311 0588
Fax: +54 11 4311 9941

e-mail: sedesa@sedesa.com.ar 

Banco Central de la República 
Argentina (BCRA)

Reconquista 266
1003 Buenos Aires  
Argentina

http://www.bcra.gov.ar/ 

Tel:  +54 11 4348 3500
Fax: +54 11 334 6489

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Austria
Verband Österreichischer Banken
und Bankiers

Association of Austrian Banks and 
Bankers

Börsegasse 11
A-1010 Vienna
Austria

Tel:  +43 1 533 98 03
Fax: +43 1 533 98 03 5

e-mail: office@einlagensicherung.at 

Hauptverband der österreichischen
Sparkassen

Principal Association of Austrian 
Savings Banks

Grimmelshausengasse 1
A-1030 Vienna
Austria

Tel:  +43 1 711 69 455
Fax: +43 1 711 69 536

e-mail:
hans.riefel@sv.sparkasse.at 

Verband der österreichischen 
Landes-Hypothekenbanken

Association of Austrian Mortgage 
Banks

Brucknerstrasse 8
POB 86
A-1043 Vienna
Austria

Tel:  +43 1 505 87 32 0
Fax: +43 1 505 87 32 20

e-mail: verband@hypover
band.co.at 

Österreichischer
Raiffeisenverband

Association of Austrian
Raiffeisenbanks

Friedrich Wilhelm Raiffeisen- 
Platz 1

A-1020 Vienna
Austria

Tel:  +43 1 211 36
Fax: +43 1 211 36 2559

e-mail: ursula.pawlin@oerv.raif
feisen.at 

Oesterreichische Nationalbank
Austrian National Bank 
Otto-Wagner-Platz 3
POB 61
A-1101 Vienna
Austria

http://www.oenb.co.at

Tel:  +43 1 404 20 0
Fax: +43 1 404 20 6699

e-mail: barbara.reissner@oenb.co.at 

(continued)

Austria

(continued) (continued)



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Fundo Garantidor de Créditos - FGC
Rua Bandeira Paulista, 600 cj. 44
São Paulo 04532-001
Brazil

Tel:  +55 11 822 5626
Fax: +55 11 251 1142

e-mail: fgcred@nutecnet.com.br

Banco Central do Brasil
SBS, Q.3, Bl. B, Ed.
Sede do Banco Central do Brasil
70074-900 Brasilia – DF
Brazil

http://www.bcb.gov.br/

Tel:  +55 61 414 1414
Fax: +55 61 226 1989

e-mail: webmaster@bcb.gov.br

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Bangladesh
Central Bank of The People’s 
Republic of Bangladesh

Post Box 325
Dhaka 2
Bangladesh

Tel:  +880 2 52 931

Central Bank of The People’s 
Republic of Bangladesh

Post Box 325
Dhaka 2
Bangladesh

Tel:  +880 2 52 931

(continued)

Austria
Österreichischer 
Genossenschaftsverband

Association of Austrian Cooperatives
Schottengasse 10
A-1010 Vienna
Austria

Tel:  +43 1 313 28 22
Fax: +43 1 313 28 58

e-mail: kurt_grossauer@oegv.volks
bank.at 

Bahrain
Deposit Protection Scheme Board
Bahrain Monetary Agency
P.O. Box 27
Manama
Bahrain

http://www.bma.gov.bh/ 

Tel:  +973 535535
Fax: +973 533342

e-mail: bmalbr@batelco.com.bh

Bahrain Monetary Agency
P.O. Box 27
Manama
Bahrain

http://www.bma.gov.bh/

Tel:  +973 535535
Fax: +973 533342

e-mail: bmalbr@batelco.com.bh

Belgium
Fonds de Protection des Dépôts et 
des Instruments Financiers

Boulevard de Berlaimont 14
1000 Bruxelles 
Belgium

Tel:  +32 2 221 38 92
Fax: +32 2 221 32 41

Banque Nationale de Belgique
Boulevard de Berlaimont 14
B-1000 Bruxelles 
Belgium

http://www.bnb.be/

Tel:  +32 2 221 21 11
Fax: +32 2 221 31 00

e-mail: secretariat@bnbb.be

Commission Bancaire et Financiére
Avenue Louise 99
B-1050 Bruxelles
Belgium

Brazil

Bulgaria
Bulgarska Narodna Banka
Bank Deposit Guarantee Fund
1 Aleksandur Battenberg Sq.
Sofia 1000
Bulgaria

http://www.bnb.bg 

(continued)

Bulgarska Narodna Banka
1 Aleksandur Battenberg Sq.
Sofia 1000
Bulgaria

http://www.bnb.bg

Tel:  +359 2 91459
Fax: +359 2 980 24 25



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Tel:  +359 2 91459
Fax: +359 2 980 24 25

e-mail:press_office@bn
bank.org 

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Central

African

Republic

Cameroon
Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde 
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

http://www.osfi- 
bsif.gc.ca/AndreE/Index.htm

Tel:  +001 613 990 6011
Fax: +001 613 990 5591

e-mail: extcomm@osfi-bsif.gc.ca 

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde 
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde 
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Chad
Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde 
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde 
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

(continued)

Bulgaria

(continued)

(continued)

Canada
e-mail:  press_office@bnbank.org 

Chile
Banco Central de Chile
Central Bank of Chile
Agustinas 1180
Santiago
Chile

http://www.bcentral.cl

Banco Central de Chile
Central Bank of Chile
Agustinas 1180
Santiago
Chile

http://www.bcentral.cl(continued)

Bank of Canada
Public Affairs
234 Wellington Street
Ottawa, Ontario
ON  K1A 0G9
Canada

http://www.bank-banque-canada.ca/

Tel:  +001 613 782 8111
Fax: +001 613 782 7713

e-mail: paffairs@bank-banque- 
canada.ca 

Office of the Superintendent of Financial 
Institutions

13th Floor
255 Albert Street
Ottawa, Ontario  K1A  0H2
Canada

Canada
Canada Deposit Insurance 
Corporation

50 O’Connor Street, Suite 1707
P.O. Box 2340, Station D
Ottawa, Ontario   K1P 5W5
Canada

http://www.cdic.ca/

Tel:  +001 613 996 2081
Fax: +001 613 996 6095

e-mail:info@cdic.ca

Chairman of the Board
Canada Deposit Insurance 
Corporation

Suite 1200  79 Wellington St.  
West

PO Box 156
Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, Ontario  M5K 1H1
Canada



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Croatia

Colombia
Fondo de Guarantías de Instituciones
Financieras (FOGAFIN)

Carrera 7 No. 35-40 Piso-8
Santafé de Bogotá
Colombia
South America

http://www.fogafin.gov.co

Tel:  +57 1 285 7126
Fax: +57 1 285 8587

e-mail: fogafin@latino.net.co

Banco de la República de Colombia
Carrera 7a No. 14-78
PO Box 3531
Santafé de Bogotá
Colombia
South America

http://www.banrep.gov.co/

Tel:  +57 1 342 1111
Fax: +57 1 286 1731

e-mail: wbanco@banrep.gov.co

Congo
Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde 
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

State Agency for Deposit
Insurance and Bank
Rehabilitation

Jurisiceva 1/II
10 000 Zagreb
Croatia

http://vlada.hr/tijela/uredi/
bankee.html 

Czech

Republic

Fond Pojisteni Vkladu
Perlova 1
Praha 1
Czech Republic

Tel:  +420 2 21 66 73 80
Fax: +420 2 21 66 72 99

Ceská Národni Banka
Na prikope 28
110  03  Praha  1
Czech Republic

http://www.cnb.cz/ 

Tel:  +420 2 24 41 11 11
Fax: +420 2 24 21 78 65

e-mail: m.svehla@cnb.cz

Denmark
Garantifonden for indskydere og 
investorer 

The Guarantee Fund for Depositors 
and Investors

Niels Juels Gade 7
Postbox 2082
1013 København  K
Denmark

Tel:  +45 33 14 62 45
Fax: +45 33 14 94 37 

Danmarks Nationalbank
Havnegade 5
DK-1093 København K
Denmark

http://www.nationalbanken.dk/ 

Tel:  +45 33 63 63 63
Fax: +45 33 63 71 17

e-mail: nationalbanken@national
banken.dk 

Chile
Tel:  +56 2 670 2000
Fax: +56 2 698 4847

e-mail: wwwadm@central.bcen
tral.cl 

Tel:  +56 2 670 2000
Fax: +56 2 698 4847

e-mail: wwwadm@central.bcen
tral.cl

(continued)
Tel:  +385 1 4813 222
Fax: +385 1 4819 107

e-mail: dragbank@zg.tel.hr 

Narodna Banka Hrvatske
National Bank of Croatia
Trg Burze 3
Zagreb
Croatia

http://www.hnb.hr/

Tel:  +385 1 45 64 55 5
Fax: +385 1 45 50 72 6

e-mail: m.svehla@cnb.cz

(continued)

Croatia

(continued)

Dominican

Republic

Banco Nacional de la Vivienda
Ave. Tirandentes #53
Santo Domingo
Dominican Republic

Tel:  +1 809 565 6621

Banco Central de la República 
Dominicana

Apartado Postal 1347
Santo Domingo
Dominican Republic

(continued)



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Ecuador
Agencia de Garantía de Depositos 
(AGD)

Deposit Guarantee Agency
12 de Octubre y Madrid
Edif. de 19 Supertedencia de Bancos
Piso 12
Quinto 
Ecuador

Tel:  +593 2 556 758
Fax: +593 2 556 751

Banco Central del Ecuador
Avenida 10 de Agosto y Briceno
Casilla Postal 339
Quinto
Ecuador

http://www.bce.fin.ec 

Tel:  +593 2 582 577
Fax: +593 2 572 213

Equatorial

Guinea

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde
Cameroon

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde
Cameroon

Estonia

Estonian Deposit Guarantee Fund
Roosikrantsi 2
Tallinn
10119 
Estonia

Tel:  +372 6 11 07 30
Fax: +372 6 11 07 32

e-mail: htf@htf.ee 

Eesti Pank 
Bank of Estonia
Estonia bld. 13
Tallinn
15095
Estonia

http://www.ee/epbe/

Tel:  +372 6 31 09 51
Fax: +372 6 31 09 54

e-mail: info@epbe.ee 

Finland
Talletussuojarahasto
Deposit Guarantee Fund
P.O. Box 1009
00101 Helsinki 
Finland

Tel:  +358 9 4056 1244
Fax: +358 9 4056 1291

e-mail: leena.linnainmaa@pankkiy
hdistys.fi

Suomen Pankki 
Bank of Finland
P.O. Box 160
FIN-00101 Helsinki
Finland

http://www.bof.fi

Tel:  +358 9 183 2680
Fax: +358 9 658 424

e-mail: webmaster@bof.fi

France
l’Association Française des
Banques  (l’AFB)

18, Rue La Fayette
75440 Paris Cedex 09
France

Dominican

Republic

(continued)

http://www.bancentral.gov.do/ 

Tel:  +1 809 689 4055
Fax: +1 809 686 4186

e-mail: info@bancentral.gov.do 

El

Salvador

Instituto de Garantia de Depositos 
(IGD)

Primera Calle Poniente y Septima 
Avenida Norte

Edificio Superintendencia del 
Sistema Financiero

Segundo Nivel
San Salvador
El Salvador
Centroamerica

Banco Central de Reserva de El 
Salvador

Alameda Juan Pablo 11 y 17 
Avenida Norte

San Salvador
El Salvador 
Centroamerica

http://www.bcr.gob.sv

Tel:  +503 281 8000
Fax: +503 281 8011

e-mail: comunicaciones@bcr.gob.sv

(continued)

Banque de France
07-1050 Relations Avec Le Public
Paris Cedex 01 
France

http://www.banque-france.fr./ 

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

(continued)

Tel: +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329Equatorial

Guinea

(continued)



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

T.E.K.
Security Fund Deposits
2-4 Sina
10672 Athens
Greece

Tel:  +30 1 35 34 433
Fax: +30 1 36 35 582

Trapeza tes Ellados
Bank of Greece
21 Eleftheriou Venizelou Avenue
GR–102 50 Athens
Greece

http://www.bankofgreece.gr/

Tel:  +30 1 320 1111
Fax: +30 1 325 4653

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Gabon
Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique 
Centrale

Bank of Central African States
BP 1917
Yaounde
Cameroon

Tel:  +237 234060
Fax: +237 233329

Germany
Bundesverband deutscher Banken
Federation of German Banks
Kattenberg 1
D-50667  Köln
Germany

http://www.german-banks.com/

Tel:  +49 221 514043
Fax: +49 221 525767

Deutsche Bundesbank
Wilhelm-Epstein-Strasse 14 – 16
Postfach 10 06 02
60006  Frankfurt am Main
Germany

http://www.bundesbank.de/index.
html

Tel:  +49 69 9566 1
Fax: +49 69 9566 3077

e-mail: presse-information@bun
desbank.de

Gibraltar
Gibraltar Deposit Guarantee Board
C/O Financial Services Commission
PO Box 940
Gibraltar

Financial Services Commission
PO Box 940
Suite 943
Europort
Gibraltar

Greece

Hungary
National Deposit Insurance Fund of 
Hungary

Horvát  u. 14-24
H-1027  Budapest
Hungary

Tel:  +36 1 214 0661
Fax: +36 1 214 0665

Magyar Nemzeti Bank
National Bank of Hungary
1054  Szabadság tér 8/9
H-1850 Budapest
Hungary

http://www.mnb.hu/

Tel:  +36 1 332 71 14
Fax: +36 1 332 39 13

e-mail: bokorl@mnb.hu 

http://www.fsc.gi

Tel:  +350 40283
Fax: +350 40282

e-mail: fsc@gibnet.gi

http://www.gibraltar.gi/gdgb/

Tel:  +350 40283
Fax: +350 40282

e-mail: gdgb@fsc.gi 

(continued)

Gibraltar

(continued)

http://www.afb.fr/ 

Tel:  +33 1 48 00 52 52
Fax: +33 1 42 46 76 40

e-mail: afbdif@afb.fr 

Tel:  +33 1 42 92 39 08
Fax: +33 1 42 92 39 11France

(continued)



Sedlabanki Islands
Central Bank of Iceland
Kalkofnsvegi
IS—150 Reykjavik
Iceland

http://www.sedlabanki.is

Tel:  +345 1 569 9600
Fax: +345 1 569 9605

e-mail: webmaster@sedlaban
ki.is 

Bank Deposit Compensation Scheme
Isle of Man Financial Supervision 
Commission

1-4 Goldie Terrace
Upper Church Street
Douglas
IM99 1DT
Isle of Man

http://www.gov.im

Tel:  +44 0 1624 624487
Fax: +44 0 1624 629342

e-mail: fsc@gov.im 

Isle of Man Financial Supervision 
Commission

1-4 Goldie Terrace
Upper Church Street
Douglas
IM99 1DT
Isle of Man

http://www.gov.im

Tel:  +44 0 1624 624487
Fax: +44 0 1624 629342

e-mail: fsc@gov.im

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Sedlabanki Islands
Central Bank of Iceland
Kalkofnsvegi
IS—150 Reykjavik
Iceland

http://www.sedlabanki.is

Tel:  +345 1 569 9600
Fax: +345 1 569 9605

e-mail: webmaster@sedlabanki.is 

India
Deposit Insurance and Credit 
Guarantee Corporation

New India Centre, 4th Floor
17, Cooperage Road
Mumbai, 400  039
India

Reserve Bank of India
Shaheed Bhagar Singh Road
P.O. Box 1055
Mumbai, 400 023
India

http://www.rbi.org.in/

Tel:  +91 22 286 1602
Fax: +91 22 286 5330

e-mail:rbiprd@giasbm01.vsnl.
net.in

Ireland
Central Bank of Ireland
PO Box No. 559  
Dame Street 
Dublin 2
Ireland

http://www.centralbank.ie/

Tel:  +353 1 671 66 66
Fax: +353 1 671 65 61

Central Bank of Ireland
PO Box No. 559 
Dame Street 
Dublin 2
Ireland

http://www.centralbank.ie/

Tel:  +353 1 671 66 66
Fax: +353 1 671 65 61

Isle of Man

Italy
Fondo Interbancario di Tutela dei 
Depositi (FITD)

Interbank Deposit Protection Fund
Via Del Plebiscito  102
00186 Roma, Italy

http://www.fitd.it/

Tel:  +39 06 699 86530
Fax: +39 06 679 8916

e-mail: info@fitd.it

Fondo di Garanzia dei Depositanti
del Credito Cooperativo

The Deposit Protection Fund for
Co-operative Banks

Via Massimo d’Azeglio, 33 
00184 Roma, Italy

http://www.confcooperative.it

Tel:  +39 06 482 95489
Fax: +39 06 482 95414

e-mail: ebaduel@fgd.bcc.it

Banca d’Italia
Casella Postale 2484
Via Nazionale 91
00184 Roma, Italy

http://www.bancaditalia.it

Tel:  +39 06 479 21
Fax: +39 06 479 22253

e-mail: codework@inrete.it

Iceland



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
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and Other Entities

Yokin Hoken Kikou
Deposit Insurance Corporation of 
Japan (DIC) 

Kotsukosha Bldg, 1-6-4 Marunouchi
Chiyoda-ku

Tokyo  100-0005
Japan

http://www.dic.go.jp

Tel:  +81 3 3212 6030
Fax: +81 3 3212 6088

e-mail: soumu@dic.go.jp

Bank of Japan
C.P.O. Box 203  
Tokyo 100-91  
Japan 

http://www.boj.or.jp/

Tel:  +81 3 3279 1111
Fax: +81 3 3277 1473

Financial Supervisory Agency
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, 
Chiyoda-Ku

Tokyo 100-0013
Japan

http://www.fsa.go.jp/indexe.html

Japan

Kenya
Deposit Protection Fund Board of 
Kenya

P.O. Box 59270
Nairobi 
Kenya

http://www.arcc.or.ke/dbfbk/cbk96
.htm#top

Tel:  +254 2 252 235

e-mail: benkikuu@arcc.or.ke

Central Bank of Kenya
P.O. Box 60000
Nairobi 
Kenya

http://www.centralbank.go.ke

Tel:  +254 2 222 6431
Fax: +254 2 330 500

e-mail: cbk@africaonline.co.ke

Kuwait
Central Bank of Kuwait
P.O. Box 526
Safat  13006
Kuwait

http://www.cbk.gov.kw/

Tel: +965 240 1753
Fax: +965 244 0887

e-mail: cbk@cbk.gov.kw

Central Bank of Kuwait
P.O. Box 526
Safat  13006
Kuwait

http://www.cbk.gov.kw/

Tel: +965 240 1753
Fax: +965 244 0887

e-mail: cbk@cbk.gov.kw

Latvia
The Deposit Guarantee Fund
Smilsu iela 1
Riga, LV—1050
Latvia

Tel:  +371 709 5585
Fax: +371 709 5573

e-mail: arvalds.freibergs@fm.gov.lv

Latvigas Banka
Bank of Latvia
K Valdemara iela 2a
Riga, LV—1050
Latvia

http://www.bank.lv

Tel:  +371 702 2300
Fax: +371 702 2420

e-mail: info@bank.lv

Jamaica
Financial Sector Adjustment 
Company (FINSAC)

Bank of Jamaica
Nethersole Place
P.O. Box 621
Kingston
Jamaica
West Indies

http://www.boj.org.jm/

Tel:  +001 876 922 0750
Fax: +001 876 922 0854

e-mail: pr@boj.org.jm

Bank of Jamaica
Nethersole Place
P.O. Box 621
Kingston
Jamaica
West Indies

http://www.boj.org.jm/

Tel:  +001 876 922 0750
Fax: +001 876 922 0854

e-mail: pr@boj.org.jm 



De Netherlandsche Bank 
Westeinde 1
1017 ZN Amsterdam
Postbus 98
1000 AB Amsterdam
The Netherlands

http://www.dnb.nl/

Tel:   +31 20 524 9111
Fax:  +31 20 524 2500

e-mail: info@dnb.nl

De Netherlandsche Bank 
Westeinde 1
1017 ZN Amsterdam
Postbus 98
1000 AB Amsterdam
The Netherlands

http://www.dnb.nl/

Tel:   +31 20 524 9111
Fax:  +31 20 524 2500

e-mail: info@dnb.nl

Instituto para la Protección al Ahorro
Bancario (IPAB)

Vicente Corpa Reforma 93, Piso 13
Colloneo della Tabacalera
C.P. 06030
México

http://www.ipab.org.mx

Tel:  +52 5 227 7825 
Fax:  +52 5 227 7150, ext. 5303
(ask for Tom)

Banco de México
Avenida 5 de Mayo No. 6
Piso 4
México D.F. 06059
México

http://www.banxico.org.mx/

Tel:  +52 5 237 2673  
Fax:  +52 5 237 2695  

e-mail: sidaoui@banxico.org.mx

Deposit Insurance Fund of Lithuania
Algirdo 31
LT-2006 Vilnius
Lithuania

http://www.tdd.lt/idf

Tel:  +370 2 2356 57
Fax: +370 2 2355 46

e-mail: idf@email.lt

Bank of Lithuania
Gedimino pr. 6
2001 Vilnius
Lithuania

http://www.lbank.lt/

Tel:  +370 2 6800 01
Fax: +370 2 2215 01

e-mail: lb_spauda@mail.lbank.lt

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank and 
Other Entities

Lithuania

Luxembourg
Banque Centrale du Luxembourg
63, Avenue de la Liberté
L-2893 Luxembourg
Luxembourg

http://www.bcl.lu/

Tel:  +352 4029 29201
Fax: +352 492 180

Banque Centrale du Luxembourg 
63, Avenue de la Liberté
L-2893 Luxembourg
Luxembourg

http://www.bcl.lu/

Tel:  +352 4029 29201
Fax: +352 492 180  

Macedonia
National Bank of the Republic of 
Macedonia

P.O. Box 401
Kompleks banki bb
91000  Skopje
Republic of Macedonia

http://www.nbrm.gov.mk/

Tel:  +389 91 108 108
Fax: +389 91 111 161

National Bank of the Republic of 
Macedonia

P.O. Box 401
Kompleks banki bb
91000  Skopje
Republic of Macedonia 

http://www.nbrm.gov.mk/

Tel:  +389 91 108 108
Fax: +389 91 111 161

Mexico

Netherlands

Lebanon
National Deposits Guarantee 
Institution

Banque du Liban
P.O. Box  11-5544
Beirut
Lebanon

http://www.bdl.gov.lb/bdl/bfs/ndgi
.htm

e-mail:bdlit@bdl.gov.lb

Banque du Liban
P.O. Box  11-5544
Beirut
Lebanon

http://www.bdl.gov.lb/

e-mail: bdlit@bdl.gov.lb



Fondo de Seguros de Depósitos
C/ Superintendencia de Banca y
Seguros

Los Laureles, 214
Lima 27
Perú

http://www.sbs.gob.pe/

Tel:  +51 12 22 3052
Fax: +51 12 21 8990, ext. 4813

e-mail: sbs@sbs.gob.pe

Banco Central de Reserva Del Peru
Jr. Miro Quesada Nº 441
Lima
Perú

http://www.bcrp.gob.pe/

Tel:   +51 14 27 6250
Fax:  +51 14 27 5880

e-mail: d1317@egal.bcrpe.gob.pe

Norway
Sparebankenes Sikringsfond
Savings Banks’ Securities Fund
Universitetsgt. 8
P.O. Box 6805 St. Olavs Plass
N-0130 Oslo
Norway

Tel:  +47 22 11 00 75

Den norske Bankforening
Norwegian Bank Association
Hanstensgt. 2
N-0253 Oslo
Norway

Tel:  +47 22 01 41 00
Fax: +47 22 01 41 90

e-mail: 
bankforeningen@bankforenin
gen.no

Norges Bank
Central Bank of Norway
Bankplassen 2
Postboks 1179  Sentrum
N-0107  Oslo
Norway

http://www.norges-bank.no/

Tel:  +47 22 31 60 00
Fax: +47 22 41 31 05

e-mail: 
central.bank@norges-bank.no

Kredittilsynet
Banking, Insurance, and Securities 
Commission

Postboks 100 BRYN
N-0611 Oslo
Norway

http://www.kredittilsynet.no

Tel:  +47 22 93 98 00
Fax: +47  22 63 02 26

e-mail: kjetil.karsrud@kredittil
synet.no

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Paraguay
Superintendencia de Bancos
C/ Banco Central de Paraguay
P.O. Box 861
Avenida Paulo VI y Sargento
Marecos

Barrio Santo Domingo
Asunción
Paraguay

Tel:  +595 21 608 158
Fax: +595 21 608 150

Banco Central de Paraguay
P.O. Box 861
Avenida Paulo VI y Sargento
Marecos

Barrio Santo Domingo
Asunción
Paraguay

Tel:  +595 21 608 158
Fax: +595 21 608 150

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Central Bank of Oman
P.O. Box 1161, PC-112
Ruwi 
Sultanate of Oman

Tel:  +968 702 222
Fax: +968 702 253

Central Bank of Oman
P.O. Box 1161, PC-112
Ruwi 
Sultanate of Oman

Tel:  +968 702 222
Fax: +968 702 253

Peru

OmanNigeria
Nigeria Deposit Insurance 
Corporation

447/448 Constitution Avenue
Abuja   
Nigeria

Tel:  +234 1 264 7340

Central Bank of Nigeria
Private Mail Bag 12194
Lagos
Nigeria

Tel:  +234 1 266 0100
Fax: +234 1 261 7005



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Romania

Poland
Bank Guarantee Fund 
Plac Defilad 1
Warsaw  00901
Poland

National Bank of Poland
Ul. Swietokrzyska 11/12
00-950 Warsaw
Poland

Tel:   +48 22 620 0321
Fax: +48 22 26 9955

Portugal
Fundo de Garantia de Depósitos
Rua do Crucifixo, 7
1100 Lisboa
Portugal

http://www.bportugal.pt/bank/sup
erv/depwfund/depwfund_e.htm

Banco de Portugal
Rua do Ouro, 27
1100-150 Lisboa
Portugal

http://www.bportugal.pt/

Tel:  +351 1 321 32 00
Fax: +351 1 346 48 43

e-mail : info@bportugal.pt 

Deposits Guarantee Fund in the
Banking System

42 - 48 Dr. Staicovici Street
Bucharest  76202
Romania

National Bank of Romania
25, Lipscani Street
Bucharest 70421
Romania

Tel:  +40 0 613 0410

Slovak

Republic

Deposit Insurance Fund
Kapitulska Street, 12
81247 Bratislava
Slovak Republic

http://www.nbs.sk/LEGA/ACT118.
HTM

National Bank of Slovakia
Sturova 2
81854 Bratislava
Slovak Republic

http://www.nbs.sk/INDEXA.HTM 

Tel:  +42 7 513 2550
Fax: +42 7 364721

e-mail: iseptakko@nbs.sk 

Slovenia
Bank of Slovenia
Slovenska 35
1505  Ljubljana
Slovenija

http://www.bsi.si/html/eng/index.
html

Tel:  +386 61 17 19 000
Fax: +386 61 215 516

e-mail: bsl@bsi.si

Bank of Slovenia
Slovenska 35
1505  Ljubljana
Slovenija

http://www.bsi.si/html/eng/index.
html 

Tel:  +386 61 17 19 000
Fax: +386 61 215 516

e-mail: bsl@bsi.si 

Philippines
Philippine Deposit Insurance 
Corporation

PDIC Building
2228 Pasong Tamo Street
Makati City  1231
Philippines

http://pdx.rpnet.com/pdic/wel
come.htm

Tel:  +63 810 49 01
Fax: +63 818 68 07

e-mail: pdic@pdx.rpnet.com

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas
A. Mabini Street
Ermita
Manila
Philippines

http://www.bsp.gov.ph

Tel:  +63 2 527 5878
Fax: +63 2 523 1252

e-mail: bspmail@bsp.gov.ph 



Swiss Bankers’ Association
PO Box 4182
CH  4002  Basel
Switzerland

http://www.swissbanking.org/

Tel:  +41 61 295 93 93
Fax: +41 61 272 53 82

e-mail: office@sba.ch

Swiss National Bank
Boersenstrasse 15
CH 8022  Zurich
Switzerland

http://www.snb.ch/

Tel:  +41 1 631 31 11
Fax: +41 1 631 39 11

Swiss Federal Banking Commission
Marktgasse 37
CH-3001  Bern
Switzerland

http://www.ebk.admin.ch

Tel:  +41 031 322 69 11
Fax: +41 031 322 69 26

e-mail: info@ebk.admin.ch

Central Bank of Sri Lanka
Bank Supervision Department
33rd Floor, (West Tower)
World Trade Center
Echelon Square
Colombo 01
Sri Lanka

http://www.lanka.net/central
bank/index.html

Tel:   +94 1 421191
Fax: +94 1 440353

e-mail: cbslinfo@sri.lanka.net 

Central Bank of Sri Lanka
33rd Floor, (West Tower)
World Trade Center
Echelon Square
Colombo 01
Sri Lanka

http://www.lanka.net/central
bank/index.html

Tel:   +94 1 421191
Fax: +94 1 440353

e-mail: cbslinfo@sri.lanka.net 

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Spain
Fondo de Garantía de Depósitos
Para Entablecimientos Bancarios 
C/ Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22
28006 Madrid
Spain

Tel:  +34 91 435 7402
Fax: +34 91 575 5728

Banco de España
C/ Alcalá, 50
28014  Madrid
Spain

http://www.bde.es/welcomee.htm 

Tel:  +34 91 338 5000
Fax: +34 91 338 6023

e-mail: webmaster@bde.es 

Sri Lanka

Switzerland

Sweden
Swedish Deposit Guarantee Board
Box 7369
S-103 90 Stockholm
Sweden 

http://www.ign.se

Tel:  +46 8 787 81 00
Fax: +46 8 24 13 35

e-mail: thomas.norling@fi.se 

Sveriges Riksbank
11 Brunkebergstorg
S-103  37  Stockholm
Sweden

http://www.riksbank.se

Tel:  +46 8 787 00 00
Fax: +46 8 21 05 31

e-mail: registratorn@riksbank.se

Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
TaeWon Bld. 
Samsung-dong 143-40
Kangnam-ku

Seoul  135-090
South Korea

http://www.kdic.or.kr

Tel:  +82 2 560 0062
Fax: +82 2 553 4108

e-mail: webmaster@kdic.or.kr

Bank of Korea
110, 3-ka Namdaemun-Ro
Chung-Ku, Seoul  100-794
South Korea

http://www.bok.or.kr

Tel:  +82 2 759 4114
Fax: +82 2 759 4060

e-mail: bokdplp@bok.or.kr 

South

Korea



Deposit Insurance Board
Bank of Tanzania
P.O. Box 2939
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania

http://www.bot-tz.org/communica
tion/bankoperations/deposit_insur
ance.htm 

Tel:  +255 51 21291
Fax: +255 51 46791

e-mail: info@hq.bot-tz.org 

Bank of Tanzania
P.O. Box 2939
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania

http://www.bot-tz.org/

Tel:  +255 51 21291
Fax: +255 51 46791

e-mail: info@hq.bot-tz.org 

Bank of Uganda
P.O. Box 7120
Kampala
Uganda

Tel:  +256 41 258441 5
Fax: +256 41 255983

Bank of Uganda
P.O. Box 7120
Kampala
Uganda

Tel:  +256 41 258441 5
Fax: +256 41 255983

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Trinidad/

Tobago

Deposit Insurance Corporation
14th Floor, Central Bank Building
Eric Williams Plaza
Independence Square
Port of Spain
Trinidad
West Indies

Tel:  +868 625 5020 1
Fax: +868 623 5311

e-mail: diccorp@tstt.net.tt

Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago
Eric Williams Plaza
Independence Square
Port of Spain
Trinidad
West Indies

http://www.central-bank.org.tt

Tel:  +868 625 4835 8
Fax: +868 627 4696

e-mail: info@central-bank.org.tt

National Bank of Ukraine
9 Institutska Street
252007  Kiev
Ukraine

Tel:  +380 44 293 6921
Fax: +380 44 293 1698

National Bank of Ukraine
9 Institutska Street
252007  Kiev
Ukraine

Tel:  +380 44 293 6921
Fax: +380 44 293 1698

Ukraine

Tanzania

Turkey
Savings Deposit Insurance Fund
TC Merkez Bankasi
Istiklal Cad. 10
06100 Ulus-Ankara
Turkey

http://www.tcmb.gov.tr/yeni/bank
a/structur.html#tasarrufmevduat

Tel:  +90 312 312 4344
Fax: +90 312 311 2818

Central Bank of the Republic of 
Turkey

Istiklal Cad. 10
06100 Ulus-Ankara
Turkey

http://www.tcmb.gov.tr/

Tel:  +90 312 310 3646
Fax: +90 312 310 7434

e-mail: info@tcmb.gov.tr

Uganda

Central Deposit Insurance 
Corporation

11 FL., No. 3, Nan-Hai Road
Taipei
Taiwan

http://www.cdic.gov.tw/eng.html

Tel:  +886 2 239 71155
Fax: +886 2 232 24407

e-mail: cdic@www.cdic.gov.tw 

The Central Bank of China
Bank Examination Department
B-9th FL., No. 2 Roosevelt Rd.
Sec. 1
Taipei 100
Taiwan

http://www.cbc.gov.tw/

Tel:  +886 2 239 36161
Fax: +886 2 322 3223

e-mail: adminrol@mail.cbc.gov.tw 

Taiwan



Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

Location Deposit  Insurer Central Bank 
and Other Entities

United

States

Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC)

550 Seventeenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20429-9990
USA

http://www.fdic.gov

Tel:  +001 202 393 8400
Fax: +001 202 898 3772 

e-mail: publicinfo@fdic.gov 

Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve System

20th Street and Constitution 
Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20551
USA

http://www.bog.frb.fed.us/

Tel:  +001 202 452 3000
Fax: +001 202 452 3819

Comptroller of the Currency
Independence Square

National Credit Union
Administration

1775 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3428
USA

http://www.ncua.gov

Tel:  +001 703 518 6300
Fax: +001 703 518 6660

e-mail: boardmail@ncua.gov

(continued)

United

States

250 E Street, SW
Washington, DC  20219-0001
USA

http://www.occ.treas.gov

e-mail: foia-pa@occ.treas.gov

Office of Thrift Supervision
1700 G Street, NW
Washington, DC  20552
USA

http://www.ots.treas.gov/

Tel:  +001 202 906 6000
Fax: +001 202 906 7755

e-mail: public.info@ots.treas.gov

United

Kingdom

Deposit Protection Board
25 North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London,  E14 5HS
United Kingdom

Tel:  +44 171 676 0808

Bank of England
Threadneedle Street
London  EC2R 8AH
United Kingdom

http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/

Tel:  +44 171 601 4444
Fax:  +44 171 601 4771

e-mail: enquiries@bankofengland.co.uk 

Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London  E14 5HS
United Kingdom

http://www.fsa.gov.uk/index.htm

Tel:  +44 171 676 1000
Fax: +44 171 676 1099

e-mail: enquiries@sib.co.uk

(continued)

Fondo de Garantía de Depositos y 
Protección Bancaria
(FOGADE)

Guaranty of Deposits and Banking
Protection Fund

Edificio FOGADE
Gradillas a San Jacinto
Caracas
Venezuela

http://www.fogade.gov.ve

Tel:  +58 2 5455555
Fax: +58 2 5455520

e-mail: mercadeo@fogade.gov.ve

Central Bank of Venezuela
Avenida Esquina de Carmelitas
Caracas 1010
Venezuela

http://www.bcv.org.ve

Tel:  +58 2 8015111
Fax: +58 2 8611807

Venezuela



Other Important Addresses Notes

Commission de Communautées Européennes
200 Rue de la Loi
B-1049 Bruxelles
Belgium

The Offshore Group of Banking Supervisors
P.O. Box 140
St. Helier, Jersey  JE4 8QZ
Channel Islands

The Banking Supervisory Sub-Committee of the 
European Monetary Institute

Deutsche Bundesbank
Postfach  10 06 02
D-60006  Frankfurt-am-Main
Germany

European Central Bank
Postfach 16 03 19
D-60066  Frankfurt-am-Main
Germany

http://www.ecb.int/ 

Tel: +49 69 1344 0
Fax: +49 69 1344 6000

Banco Centroamericano de Integracion Economica
P.O. Box 772
Tegucigalpa, M.D.C.
Honduras, C.A.

http://www.bcie.hn/ 

South-East Asian Central Banks (SEACEN)
Research and Training Center
Lorong University A
59100 Kuala Lumpur
Malaysia

http://www.bnm.gov.my/seacen/index.htm 

Centro de Estudios Monetarios Latino 
Americanos (CEMLA)

Durango 54
Col. Roma
06700 Mexico D.F.
Mexico

http://www.cemla.org

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)
438, Alexandra Road
#14-01/04 Alexandra Point
Singapore  119958

http://www.ncapec.org/apec/ 

East Caribbean Central Bank
PO Box 89
Bird Rock
St. Kitts
West Indies

Tel: 809 465 2537
Fax:  809 465 1051

Bank for International Settlements
Postfach CH-4002  Basel
Switzerland

http://www.bis.org/ 
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